



Piotr Janiszewski

FULL STACK JAVA DEVELOPER

ABOUT ME

I'm very well organized person with a lot of attention to details. My 7-year backlog in the design of electrical installations meant that I love to look up and create best and most effective solutions in programming.

Looking for first commercial job as Junior Full Stack Dev.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Apprenticeship (01.2020 – 05.2021) **Codecool Warsaw**

Learning programming in conditions simulating commercial work. Implementation of over 75 projects in two-week sprints, both in the mode of self-study and team work (2-6 people). Tasks carried out on the basis of the Agile / SCRUM methodology. Version control based on GitHub was applied in each project.

Technical specialist (2018-2019) – **Mas Trading**

Project management from concept to installation of automatic production lines.

Designing automation lines, designing layouts of technical solutions for customer needs. Running the company's website, maintaining the company's CRM

Senior Assistant Designer (2012 – 2018) **WSP**

Designing teletechnical systems in commercial buildings (fire protection systems, voice alarm systems, structural networks, access control, CCTV)

Assistant Designer (2009 – 2012) **Zelrem K.Z.J.J**

Performing as-built designs for fire alarm and voice alarm installations.

EDUCATION

Electrotechnics (2006 - 2009) — Warsaw University of Technology

IT class (2003 - 2004) — Brewbaker Technology Magnet High School, Alabama, USA

IT-Math class (2002 - 2006) — XIII High School in Warsaw

CERTIFICATES

Full Stack Developer (05.2021) - **Codecool**

Academic Year in America Program (2003-2004) - **American Institute For Foreign Study**

Test of English as a Foreign Language (09.2004) – TOEFL(ETS) - 5.0 rating

LANGUAGES

English – C1 advanced both written and spoken

Polish – native

German – basic



Warsaw



kontakt@piotrjaniszewski.pl



+48 502 501 650



www.linkedin.com/in/piotrjaniszewski/



<https://github.com/janiszewskipeter>



www.piotrjaniszewski.pl

SKILLS

Java 11

Spring

Spring Boot

Hibernate

JDBC

Maven

HTML5

CSS3

Javascript

Angular

PostgreSQL

SOFT SKILLS

Agile, SCRUM

Patience

Team programming

Pair programming

Presentations

Feedback

TOOLS & OTHER

OOP, REST API, Git, Github,

Clean Code, Code Review

JetBrains IDE

Visual Studio Code IDE

Postman, SceneBuilder

Draw.io, Trello

Figma, GIMP

Linux, MS Office

HOBBY

Fishing

Handyman crafts